
Contents 

 April 2024 Agenda ………………………………………………………………………………………………… 2 

March 2024 Agenda …………………………………………………………………………………………….. 4 

March 2024 Minutes …………………………………………………………………………………………….. 6 

Executive Director Update …………………………………………………………………………….…… 12 

Financial Advisor Proposal ……………………………………………………………………….………… 16 

Financial Advisor Contract …………………………………………………………………………………. 26 



AGENDA 

 

BOISE CITY HOUSING AUTHORITY COMMISSIONERS 

ADA COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY COMMISSIONERS 

SHORELINE PLAZA, INC. DIRECTORS 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING SOLUTIONS, INC. DIRECTORS 

 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  

AND DIRECTORS 

Wednesday, April 10, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. 

Housing Authority Office – 1001 S. Orchard Street Boise, Idaho 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

 

II. CONSENT AGENDA (ACTION ITEM) 

 

All items with an asterisk (*) are considered to be routine by the Board and will be enacted by 

one motion.  There will be no separate discussion on these items unless a Board member or 

citizen so requests, in which case the item will be removed from the general order of business 

and considered in its normal sequence. The vote on the Consent Agenda will be by roll call 

vote. 

 

A.  Minutes, Resolutions and Routine Matters 

 

1. * Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes March 13, 2024 (ACTION ITEM) 

 

III. REPORTS 

 

A. Chairman’s Report 

B. Executive Director’s Report 

C. Report on Properties 

D. Report on Programs 

 

IV. BUSINESS 

1. Staff Presentation – Service Coordinators 

2. Financial Advisor Update  

3. EXECUTIVE SESSION per Idaho Code § 74-206(1)(d)(f)(i) To communicate with legal counsel for 

the public agency to discuss the legal ramifications of and legal options for pending litigation, 

or controversies not yet being litigated but imminently likely to be litigated.  

 

V. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Related agenda documents are available for public review by visiting:  

https://bcacha.org/about/board-of-commissioners/ 

 

Zoom access: 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

https://bcacha.org/about/board-of-commissioners/


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86297896413?pwd=GLfw-

SRD3gxIOeHeX5utEF0sEjYXDw.HvjuKVscdpPogPp- 

Webinar ID: 862 9789 6413 

Passcode: 947146 

 

Or One tap mobile : 

    +16694449171,,86297896413#,,,,*947146# US 

    +16699006833,,86297896413#,,,,*947146# US (San Jose) 

Or Telephone: 

    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 

    +1 669 444 9171 US 

    +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

    +1 719 359 4580 US 

    +1 253 205 0468 US 

    +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

    +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

    +1 646 931 3860 US 

    +1 689 278 1000 US 

    +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 

    +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

    +1 305 224 1968 US 

    +1 309 205 3325 US 

    +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

    +1 360 209 5623 US 

    +1 386 347 5053 US 

    +1 507 473 4847 US 

    +1 564 217 2000 US 

Webinar ID: 862 9789 6413 

Passcode: 947146 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86297896413?pwd=GLfw-SRD3gxIOeHeX5utEF0sEjYXDw.HvjuKVscdpPogPp-
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86297896413?pwd=GLfw-SRD3gxIOeHeX5utEF0sEjYXDw.HvjuKVscdpPogPp-


AGENDA 

 

BOISE CITY HOUSING AUTHORITY COMMISSIONERS 

ADA COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY COMMISSIONERS 

SHORELINE PLAZA, INC. DIRECTORS 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING SOLUTIONS, INC. DIRECTORS 

 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  

AND DIRECTORS 

Wednesday, March 13, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. 

Housing Authority Office – 1001 S. Orchard Street Boise, Idaho 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

 

II. CONSENT AGENDA (ACTION ITEM) 

 

All items with an asterisk (*) are considered to be routine by the Board and will be enacted by one 

motion.  There will be no separate discussion on these items unless a Board member or citizen so 

requests, in which case the item will be removed from the general order of business and considered 

in its normal sequence. The vote on the Consent Agenda will be by roll call vote. 

 

A.  Minutes, Resolutions and Routine Matters 

 

1. * Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes February 14, 2024 (ACTION ITEM) 

2. * ACHA Financial Statements through the Period Ending January 31, 2024 (ACTION ITEM) 

3. * BCHA Financial Statements through the Period Ending January 31, 2024 (ACTION ITEM) 

 

III. REPORTS 

 

A. Chairman’s Report 

B. Executive Director’s Report 

C. Report on Properties 

D. Report on Programs 

 

IV. BUSINESS 

1. Staff Presentation – IT 

2. Approval of Audited Financials for Year Ending September 30, 2023 for BCHA and ACHA – Eide Bailly 

(ACTION ITEM) 

3. Declaration of Trust – ACHA Duplex Properties (ACTION ITEM) 

a. 5905/5907 N. Streamside Place, Garden City 

b. 1721/1723 W. Victory Road, Boise 

c. 1785/1787 W. Victory Road, Boise 

d. 9602/9604 W. Marigold Street, Garden City 

e. 6208/6210 N. Ethan Place, Garden City  

4. Moore St Property Update  

 

V. ADJOURNMENT 

 



Related agenda documents are available for public review by visiting:  

https://bcacha.org/about/board-of-commissioners/ 

 

Zoom access: 

 

Topic: BCACHA Board Meeting 

Time: Mar 13, 2024 04:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87204217400?pwd=NPOuo3jLQ8B1K9sepxcsYGtgy8TBUY.1 

 

Meeting ID: 872 0421 7400 

Passcode: 120047 

 

--- 

 

One tap mobile 

+16699006833,,87204217400#,,,,*120047# US (San Jose) 

+17193594580,,87204217400#,,,,*120047# US 

 

--- 

 

Dial by your location 

• +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
• +1 719 359 4580 US 

• +1 253 205 0468 US 

• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
• +1 669 444 9171 US 

• +1 646 931 3860 US 

• +1 689 278 1000 US 

• +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

• +1 305 224 1968 US 

• +1 309 205 3325 US 

• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
• +1 360 209 5623 US 

• +1 386 347 5053 US 

• +1 507 473 4847 US 

• +1 564 217 2000 US 

 

Meeting ID: 872 0421 7400 

Passcode: 120047 

 

Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/keDLYl98ZC 

 

https://bcacha.org/about/board-of-commissioners/


BCACHA Board Minutes 3/13/2024 P a g e  | 1            

BOISE CITY HOUSING AUTHORITY 

ADA COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY, SHORELINE INC. 

AND AFFORDABLE HOUSING SOLUTIONS, INC. 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF  

COMMISSIONERS AND DIRECTORS 

March 13, 2024 

TIME AND PLACE OF MEETING: 

Chair Julianne Donnelly Tzul called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m., on 

Wednesday, March 13, 2024. The meeting was held at the Boise City Ada County 

Housing Authorities’ Board Room, 1001 S Orchard Street, Boise ID 83705, and via 
Zoom link. 

I. ROLL CALL 

Commissioners present: Chair Julianne Donnelly Tzul, Commissioner Kent Rock, 

Commissioner Tim Flaherty (via Zoom), Commissioner Marty Jacobs, Commissioner 

Krista Paulsen, Commissioner Buffy Jones (via Zoom), Ex-Officio Commissioner 

Kathy Corless 

Commissioners absent: Vice Chair Katie Vila 

Others present: Ada County Deputy Attorney Nichole Solberg, Ada County Deputy 

Attorney Ammon Taylor, City Attorney Ed Jewell, Executive Director Deanna 

Watson, Deputy Director Jillian Patterson, Finance Director Diana Meo, Senior Staff 

Accountant Annette Sampson, IT and Operations Administrator Ron Barstow, 

Housing Operations and Asset Manager Marissa Henderson, Housing Choice 

Supervisor Anne Pridmore, IT Specialist Joe Capps, and Executive Assistant Mallory 

VanDercar 

II. CONSENT AGENDA 

Commissioner Rock moved that the board approve the Consent Agenda. 

Commissioner Paulsen seconded the motion.  

A roll call vote was taken. 

Chair Donnelly Tzul    Aye  

Commissioner Rock   Aye 

Commissioner Jacobs   Aye 

Commissioner Paulsen    Aye 

Commissioner Jones   Abstained 

Commissioner Flaherty   Aye 

 

The motion to approve the Consent Agenda was passed by roll call vote.  



BCACHA Board Minutes 3/13/2024 P a g e  | 2            

III. REPORTS 

 

A. Chairman’s Report  

Chair Donnelly Tzul reported that BCACHA had a federal monitor last week resulting 

in a favorable review during the exit conference. She noted that there will be time 

in this agenda to review the Declaration of Trust. Ms. Donnelly Tzul also noted that 

there was one residential event that Marissa Henderson will summarize. Executive 

Assistant Mallory VanDercar provided an overview of how to access and read the 

Board packet materials on the BCACHA website.  

B. Executive Director’s Report  

Executive Director Deanna Watson reported that last month she participated in a 

conference in Washington DC. 

She also reported that BCACHA has been reviewing options to secure a financial 

advisor and has requested funding from the City and County. The purpose of the 

advisor is to review the BCACHA portfolio and programs to determine structuring 

and options going forward. Ms. Watson thanked the city council for their approval 

and noted that the County is in support of BCACHA and would like the agency to 

submit a request through the budget for the upcoming year. BCACHA has come to 

an agreement with an advisor and will be able to start this review soon.  

Ms. Watson also noted that she has been involved at the federal, state, county, and 

city levels related to House Bill 545. She explained that House Bill 545 is a proposal 

brought forward by Representative Mitchell out of Latah County that would prohibit 

local government from developing and enforcing legislation that forces landlords to 

participate in federal housing assistance programs. This relates to a Boise ordinance 

that adds source of income as a protection for renters, preventing landlords from 

having a blanket denial of Section 8. Ms. Watson shared that she testified for the 

House Business Committee and has met with city council members and senators. 

The status of this bill is held with the Chairman of City Commerce. She noted that 

her experience has been a great opportunity to explain BCACHA programing and 

dispel common myths.  

Ms. Watson also commended Commissioner Krista Paulsen for her presentation in 

the Fettucine Forum. There was discussion about Commissioner Paulsen 

synthesizing this presentation for an upcoming board meeting. 

C. Report on Properties 

Housing Operations and Asset Manager Marissa Henderson reported that on March 

2, 2024, there was an incident at Shoreline Plaza that resulted in 10 units affected 

by sprinkler damage. Three residents have been temporarily relocated to other 

BCACHA units that happened to be vacant. Repairs are already in progress.  



BCACHA Board Minutes 3/13/2024 P a g e  | 3            

Ms. Henderson also shared that the Public Housing Waiting list opened February 28 

and will remain open until March 21. Ms. Watson clarified that this is separate from 

the Section 8 waiting list. Ms. Henderson reported that BCACHA has already 

received 1,450 applications for 250 units. She noted that the waiting period once on 

the list can be difficult as it is unit based, so a unit must come available before an 

applicant can move up on the waiting list.  

Ms. Henderson also reported that the YARDI implementation is continuing to 

progress with resident and property data completely live. Staff have started annual 

preventative maintenance through the YARDI app, which removes the need for 

paper and allows the ability to attach photos. She noted that leasing activities are 

soon to follow. Additionally, there will be training for the residents on how to utilize 

the resident portal. Ms. Henderson noted that BCACHA staff will be available on site 

and are prepared to meet with residents using staff computers and Wi-Fi to assist in 

this process. Staff will be available on a weekly basis, and residents will only need 

to meet with staff only a few times a year.  

D. Report on Programs 

Deputy Director Jillian Patterson began by updating the Board on the site visit 

referenced by Chair Donnelly Tzul from the Office on Violence Against Women 

(OVW). She noted that this program provides services and rent assistance for 

survivors fleeing domestic violence and abusive situations. She noted that BCACHA 

has partnered with the Women’s and Children’s Alliance to provide housing as part 
of this grant since 2007, and added that this is a program through the Department 

of Justice. Ms. Patterson reported that the most recent grant for FY22 required a 

budgetary request and review. She provided additional explanation of this program, 

noting that it is a services program that happens to have a housing component, 

meaning it is not a housing program in the same way that other BCACHA programs 

are, which has contributed to these difficulties. This program is for 6-24 months, 

whereas BCACHA assistance is permanent. The OVW has changed regulations for 

this program so that Public Housing Authorities are not the lead agency. The OVW 

noted during their site review that despite this change, BCACHA has operated a 

successful program. As a result of the review, the Women’s and Children’s Alliance 

will take more of a lead role in this program going forward. BCACHA will revise the 

existing MOU and the OVW will review the BCACHA budget. Commissioner Jones 

expressed her appreciation for this program and noted that it saves lives and she 

appreciates BCACHA’s continued involvement. Commissioner Flaherty echoed 

Commissioner Jones’ sentiment. Ms. Patterson noted that the next grant cycle will 

allow WCA to take the lead and determine what BCACHA’s involvement will look 
like.  

Ms. Patterson also reported that the YARDI conversion is well underway. There 

have been difficulties along the way, however BCACHA was able to issue March 1 

HAP checks in YARDI. YARDI is working with BCACHA to correct data conversion 

issues as they are discovered. There is a lot of progress that has been made, and a 



BCACHA Board Minutes 3/13/2024 P a g e  | 4            

lot of work left to do, including database set up and configuration. She noted that 

there is a lot left for YARDI to assist with, particularly related to finance. She also 

reported that BCACHA is building procedures as they go, resulting in a lot of 

additional work.  

 

IV. BUSINESS 

 

A. Staff Presentation – IT 

Chair Donnelly Tzul introduced It Operations & Administrator Ron Barstow & IT 

Specialist Joe Capps and allowed each staff member time to introduce themselves. 

They explained details of their roles with BCACHA and shared highlights of their 

positions.  

B. Approval of Audited Financials for Year Ending September 30, 2023 for 

BCHA and ACHA – Eide Bailly (ACTION ITEM) 

The board did not have further discussion on this topic after last month’s meeting. 

 

Commissioner Rock moved to approve the audited financials for both BCHA and 

ACHA. This motion was seconded by Commissioner Flaherty. 

A roll call vote was taken. 

Chair Donnelly Tzul    Aye  

Commissioner Rock   Aye 

Commissioner Jacobs   Aye 

Commissioner Paulsen    Aye 

Commissioner Jones   Aye 

Commissioner Flaherty   Aye 

 

The motion to approve the audited financials for both BCHA and ACHA was 

passed by roll call vote.  

C. Declaration of Trust – ACHA Duplex Properties (ACTION ITEM) 

Ada County Deputy Attorney Ammon Taylor provided an explanation of the deed of 

trust, noting that the Ada County Housing Authority (ACHA) is the owner of 5 

duplex properties, comprising 10 total residential units, in various locations in Ada 

County, which it rents to low-income families. These properties are supported by 

contributions made available to the ACHA under a Consolidated Annual 

Contributions Contract (ACC) between the ACHA and HUD. As a condition of 

providing funding under the ACC, HUD requires that the ACHA have a Declaration of 

Trust/Restrictive Covenants (DOT) recorded against the ACHA Duplexes to secure 



BCACHA Board Minutes 3/13/2024 P a g e  | 5            

ACHA’s obligations and HUD’s rights with respect to the properties. HUD determined 

that the existing Declaration of Trust from 1982 was no longer sufficient, in part 

due to a new form being required. The change in form is the only notable change. 

HUD has released the old Declaration of Trust and signed a new one. To execute 

these documents, the Board must approve the action to allow Ms. Watson and Ms. 

Donnelly Tzul to sign. 

Commissioner Paulsen moved that the Ada County Housing Authority Board 

approve the Declaration of Trust and Restrictive Covenants (Form HUD-52190) for 

the ACHA duplex properties, as presented to the Board, and authorize the Chair and 

Executive Director to sign, record, and deliver the Declaration on behalf of the 

Board. Commissioner Jacobs seconded the motion. 

A roll call vote was taken. 

Chair Donnelly Tzul    Aye  

Commissioner Rock   Aye 

Commissioner Jacobs   Aye 

Commissioner Paulsen    Aye 

Commissioner Jones   Aye 

Commissioner Flaherty   Abstain 

 

The motion to approve the Declaration of Trust and Restrictive Covenants 

(Form HUD-52190) for the ACHA duplex properties, as presented to the 

Board, and authorize the Chair and Executive Director to sign, record, and 

deliver the Declaration on behalf of the Board was approved by roll call 

vote.  

 

D. Moore St Property Update 

Ms. Watson reported that BCACHA has owned Moore St since 9/11/2001. This was 

purchased with the intention to house Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LITHC) 

households. This faced roadblocks initially as the location was not considered 

accessible for public transportation. Knowing that there was future development 

near the property that would create accessible transportation, BCACHA held on to 

the property. BCACHA filed applications with Idaho Housing and Finance Association 

to develop the LITHC properties after that development began. This faced a 

roadblock as it was determined that the location is not in a qualified census tract. 

Additionally, there continued to be more applications for this grant than there were 

funds to distribute. Ms. Watson reported that BCACHA staff recommended the 

property be placed for sale after the last application was denied, however the Board 

suggested a Request for Proposal for a developer. BCACHA went through the RFP 

process, and a contract was awarded to a partner who began to work to procure 

funding. They faced a $5 million gap and requested to decrease the scope of the 

project. This has led the BCACHA to believe that this property is not ideal for 



BCACHA Board Minutes 3/13/2024 P a g e  | 6            

serving the low-income population. BCACHA would now like to sell this property and 

utilize the funds to further BCACHA programming. BCACHA would like to utilize the 

knowledge from financial advisors to review options for how proceeds from this sale 

could be best utilized. Purchasers have reached out to Ms. Watson to inquire about 

the property. Ms. Watson noted that these would be unrestricted funds. Ammon 

Taylor echoed this, noting that the funds would still have to be applied within HUD 

regulations.  

Commissioner Rock noted that in the past there has been a desire to look at 

utilizing these funds to purchase other properties within qualifying census tracts. 

Ms. Watson noted that there is a map showing qualified census tracts that BCACHA 

can provide to the Board. Chair Donnelly Tzul noted that it would be helpful to see 

the mix of housing that BCACHA would like to have available, for example one large 

building vs duplexes/larger individual housing, and that a financial advisor would be 

able to assist in this determination.  

Commissioner Rock motioned to Adjourn the meeting at 5:20 p.m., this 

was seconded by Commissioner Paulsen.  

 

 

Documents provided as part of this meeting include: 

• BCACHA 2/14/2024 Board Minutes 

• BCACHA Financial Statements January 2024 

• Executive Director Update Memo 

• DOT (ACHA Duplexes) Memo 

• DOT – Instrument No. 8231942 

• Final Release of Declaration of Trust 

• HUD-52190 Form 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Deanna L. Watson, Executive Director  ____________________________________  

 

 

Julianne Donnelly Tzul, Chair   ______________________________________ 

 



 

 

 

 

Date:  April 8, 2024 

Re:  Board Update 

To:  BCACHA Commissioners 

From:  Deanna Watson, Executive Director 

 

In preparation for your 4/10/2024 Board Meeting, please find the following 

information.  

 

Agency and Program Updates 

• Yardi Software Conversion –  

o While we met our schedule for going live under the new software 

system effective March 1st and payments were made to landlords and 

vendors via the new system as planned, we are finding glitches in the 

system. Some checks and payment records did not transfer well from 

the old system to the new. While the number of issues is relatively 

small, the process of finding and correcting information for a smooth 

passage is proving to be complicated and time consuming. We suspect 

we will be in this puzzled but learning stage for the foreseeable future. 

 

• Section 8 (Housing Choice Voucher) Program 

o Hud Completed a Voucher Management System (VMS) Audit on 

our Ada County Housing Authority. There were no findings but there 

were areas of concern and recommendation. Under our previous 

software system, many steps were manual. This is both time-

consuming and creates a higher risk for mistakes than a properly 

programmed software system. Most of the concerns related to the 

work arounds and transfer of records into spreadsheets we have 

employed leading up to the conversion. HUD will be sending a letter to 

our board chair summarizing the review and recommended actions. 

(Our accuracy levels are high, but the time required by our accounting 

staff has been onerous.  

  

o As reported last month, we are in ongoing discussions with a local 

property management firm over some joint concerns affecting our 

Housing Choice Voucher Program (Section 8). The issues stem  



 

 

 

 

 

 

from complications related to Low Income Housing Tax Credit funding 

and a difference of understanding/ opinion regarding rent levels. At the 

conclusion of our joint meeting the property management firm and 

their consultant asked for time to conduct research. This entity is the 

subject of a recent public records request from us. We have provided 

the PM with the materials we released under the Public Records Act.  

 

o We have also been in communication with a property owner re: a 

downtown property out of compliance with the non-discrimination 

aspect of the Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) contracts (also 

Housing Choice Voucher Program) affecting 19 assisted tenants. In 

the last month we requested an inspection be completed by the Idaho 

Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses. The inspection was 

completed Friday 3/1/24 and confirmed the most egregious of our 

safety concerns. The property remains in abatement, and we continue 

to try to work with the owner on the best course of action for the 

safety of the residents and visitors to the property. We released 

information under the Public Records Act on this issue as well. 

 

o We continue to meet with potential partners on future plans for our 

involvement in some housing development opportunities. One 

would be focused on meeting the needs of homeless families and the 

other on middle-income needs for workforce housing. The Workforce 

housing opportunity has stalled due to financial proforma gaps. We 

continue to collaborate with The Pacific Companies regarding our 

award of Project Based Vouchers for phase two of the New Path 

property. More to come… 

 

 

• Low Rent Public Housing (LRPH) 

o On 4/5/24 we received notification of the award of $2,074,759 from 

the Capital Fund Reserve for Emergency and Natural Disasters 

(Emergency Funds). Pursuant to 24 CFR 905.204, an emergency is an 

unforeseen or unpreventable event or occurrence that poses an 

immediate threat to the health and safety of public housing residents. 

The cast iron sewer lines and galvanized water lines are original to the 

construction (1970). These materials have since been abandoned as 

appropriate building materials in construction. The pipes are beyond  

 



 

 

 

 

 

their useful life and are deteriorating and breaking due to age and 

corrosion.  

BCHA has received an average of approximately $310,000 in annual 

Capital Fund formula grants over the past five years for both Capitol 

Plaza (93 units) and Franklin Plaza (67 units). 

The application process was intense and incredibly involved. I 

commend Marissa Henderson for her diligence and follow through. And 

now, the next challenges await!  

o Marissa will update you on our restoration work due to the flood we 

had at Shoreline Plaza  

 

Financial Advisor – Progress points: 

• 2/27 - City Council approved funds in the amount of $30,000 to go 

toward the hiring of our advisor. – I met with the County 

Commissioners to request $20,000. After discussion of our needs and 

reasoning the County agreed to us preparing a budget request for the 

next fiscal year. 

 

• 3/18/24 Executed the agreement with CSG. Background Overview:  

CSG is a national, full service municipal advisor currently assisting 15 

State agencies and over 50 local housing agencies (including 30 (now 

31) public housing authorities. CSG has helped structure more housing 

bonds over the past 20 years than any other firm, has experience with 

the widest range of multi-family 501 c 3 and public purpose bonds as 

well as extensive experience in the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit 

program as well. The firm has offices in San Francisco, Atlanta, Los 

Angeles, and New York. We previously worked with CSG when we were 

the conduit bond issuer for the 299-unit Civic Plaza Apartments 

adjacent to the Ada County Courthouse.  

 

• 3/28/24 Kick off meeting. Discussed current opportunities and works 

in progress. We are planning a 1 -2 day in person meeting, in early 

May.  

 

Outreach – Community Relations 

 



 

 

 

 

 

• HB 545 – Over the past few weeks, I met with individual 

Representatives and Senators and testified and provided technical 

advice in the Business Committee of the House and the Commerce 

Committee of the Senate. Ultimately, the proposal to strip power from 

local government passed and was signed by Governor Little. The bill 

was in direct response to the City of Boise’s addition of “Source of 

Income “Protection under the Discrimination Ordinance. Come July 1, 

this will wipe out a number of protections including the cap on 

application fees.  

 

• State of Idaho Catastrophic Housing Task Force – we met 3/26 at 

the State campus on Chinden to participate in a planning exercise 

focusing on housing in the event of a catastrophic incident requiring 

the relocation of residents and the temporary housing of emergency 

responders.  

 

• COMPASS Affordable Housing Committee – We met 3/28 to 

further the affordable housing planning process led by the Community 

Planning Association of SW Idaho.  

 

• Regular meetings of Our Path Home, Terry Reilly, Idaho 

Community Reinvestment Corp. Family Permanent Supportive 

Housing Program  

 

• Interviewed with city personnel engaged in a deep dive look at the 

Shoreline neighborhood for future planning purposes. 

 

• I am scheduled to speak to the Idaho Real Estate Manager’s 

Association on 4/10. 

  

Please let me know if you have questions or need clarification on anything in 

this report.  

 

 

























March         28























March 28, 2024

Gene Slater

Founder & Principal

 


	Table of Contents
	April Agenda
	March Agenda
	March Minutes
	Executive Director Update
	Financial Advisor Proposal
	Financial Advisor Contract

